
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD, 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 I _ :0 

m 
('""') C)

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-l\1-; a rtl 
r . < 
!ij CJ 
:::x; U> .:x E9

DATE: May 2, 2012 a 
~ 

z 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk .~ 

FROM: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowder~r Attorney, Office of the General Cou;s~l 
RE: Docket 110303-0T 

Please enter the attached document into Docket No. 11 0303-0T under the title: 

April 27, 2012, Directions for submittting lower cost alternatives for Group 1 rules. 

This document was published on the Commission's website on April 27, 2012. 

Thank you. 
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Directions for Submitting Lower Cost Regulatory Alternatives for Group 1 Rules 

Pursuant to section 120.745(5)(c), Florida Statutes, no later than August 1, 2012, the rule 
ombudsman in the Executive Office of the Governor may submit lower cost regulatory alternatives to 
the Florida Public Service Commission. No later than June 15, 2012, other interested parties may 
submit lower cost regulatory alternatives to any rule. Lower cost regulatory alternatives should be 
submitted to the following address: 

Julie Phillips 

c/o Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110303-0T 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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